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" By DOLORES

Rexville — St. Mary's Church here will commemorate
more than a century of continuous devotion in the service of
God on Oct. 19 with a Centennial Mass,

pastor, the Rev, John D, Malley.

His Excellency Bishop James
E. Kearney of Rochester will pre.
side in cappa magna. Monsignori
and priests from all sections of
the Diocese will be in the sanctu-
ary.

Special music has been ar
ranged for the Mass by St
Mary's Cholr, assisted by mem-
bers of St. Joachim's choir, Can-
isteo, Miss Marle Pruner of Hor-
nell i3 director and Mrs. Helen
Callahan of Canisteo, organist.

Excellency will administer the
Sacrament of Confirmation to a
class of 25. He will dellver the
sermon at the Centennlal Mass,
also,.

After Mass, a dinner wm be
served to several hundred par-
ishioners and friends at the Com.
munity House, The large-scale
task of planning is belng cared
for by a committee of parishion-
€xrs,

. MASS WAS celebrated In the
Rexville area as ecarly as 1837
in the home of the latd Patrick
McCormick. The zeal of the
early Catholics in that area, and
their respect for the clergy Is
fliustrated by a story still told
by parishioners.

One of the visiting priests,
who cams from Rochester on
horseback to ocelebrate Mass,
Zeft bis cassock in the McCor-
mick home. He was trans-
ferred, and the family was un.
able to return the garment,
Two generations kept the cas.
sock earcfully hung in a closet
and would not pu'mlz it I’
thrown away asince' it
“clothed & man of God",

The first church in the terrl
tory now served by Bt Mary's
was built in 1845 on a site in
Greenwood “donated by Patrlck
Flipn. Mass was celebrated fory
the first time {n the original
church by the Rev. Thomas
McEvoy in 1846, :

.FATHER McEVQY.served as
pastor until 1849, He was suc
cecded by the Revd Michael
O’Brien, John Tuchy, Danlel
Moore, A. M. McConnell and
James Rogers,

In 1869 the Rev. C. D. MeMul-
len was appointed pastor. One
of his first official acts was the
transfer of parochial jurlsdittion
from Greenwood to the village
of Rexville, )

Increasing population in the
Rexville arex necessitated a
larger church, so St Mary's
Church was bullt on & site do-
nated by Alphonzg and J. J.
McCormick,
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celebrated by the

" REV, JOHN D. MALLEY
Pastor

Nativity of the Blessed Virgin,
by Bishop Stephen V. Ryan of]
the Buffalo Diocese, of which
Rexville was then & part,

FOR THE SOLEMN occasion
clergy came from all sectiohs of
the state. Among the priests
present were the Revs.\ﬂchael
P, Connery, who was then pas-
tor, Francis Clark of Homells.
ville, Jaomes Rogers of Owego,
James: Bloomer and James
McManus of Elmira, Phillp Kin,|
sella of Wellsville, James Baxter
of Bath, Martin Ryan of Addison,
James Dunbar of Belmont, Wil
liam Regan and Patrick Creigh-
ton of Brooklyn, -

Only two years Iater, in Febxu:
ary 1877, the new church burned
to the ground. The people, with
characteristic cooperation, imme.
diately- began bullling &--new
church, Materials had to b
trought from Welisville, mnd
pavishioners responded with 225
teams of horsex to haul the
necessary supplies,

They worked steadlly and with
slmost amazing efficlency, Seven
months later the new St, Mary's;
was completely built, It was ded!
cated Sept, 14, 1877 on the Feast
of the Exaltation of the Holy
Cross,

AT THAT TIME, there were
750 parishion which <was
twice the number the new church
would accommodate, o

The parish continued to thrive,
and in 1859, St. Mary's Parochial
Scheol was established, A new
buflding  was erected- which <wvas
considered on2 of the miost mod
ern in the area at that time, The

St. Mary’s was dedicated Sept.
g 1875 on tha Feast o.t the

Rev. M. O'Shea was pastor at

1 bucket brigade, but the wooden

i ground in less thann an hour.

Hnr—theares-Tn-1888—
mation class numbered 107 par-

Sisters of Meiey . staffed the
new school which had an average
attendsnce of 91 pupls. - The
school has not beers #n operation
for 'meny years now.,

‘The building which housed the

classrooims was used as a com-
mumity hall by parishlonexs and

organizations in the vichity un.|

til it was destroyed by fire, Sept.
14, 1943. Parishioners formed a

structure was bhurned to the

In the latter part of the 1880’s,
however, the parish was expand-
ing with the intreasing mumber

of Catholic farmers who settled
e-Confir:

ishioners, Bishop Bernard J.
McQuald of the Diocese addminis-
tered the Sacrament.

THE CEMETERY on the hill,
which Is still used, was blessad
in 1886 by Bishop Ryan.

Among the early pastors of St.
Mary's were the Revs, F. Clark
who served from 1879-1882;
H. H Connery 1881i638; M.
O’'Shes, 1883-1889; 8. B. Crattan,
1890-1893; H. McComnell, 1893-
1896; J, F. Mooney, Z3061897,

‘The Rev, James Grifin, later|
to becorme Rt. Rev. Msgr. Grif-
fin and pastor of St. Mary's,
Coxnlug was an assistant jastor
from 152 to 1883,

‘The longest pastorate in St
‘Mary's was that o2 the Rev, J.!
E. Casey, who served the parish
from 1897 until 1918. Father
Casey was a couwsin of the late
Bishop John F. O'Hean of Roch-
ester,

THE RBREV, Comelius A. Silke
became pastor in 1918, e was
in charge of the parish untﬂ‘
1832 when he was transferred
to St Ann's, Homell

From 19321934 the Rew. Wil
liarn M. Cannsn was pastor, He
is the only ond of St. Mary's;

former pastors. who !5 now liv->cover me~gammgrg.noou,.ﬁ.-,.rwa‘.§i‘_in‘.h

ing. At present he £ pastor of -
St. Patrick’s Church jn Corning. '

‘The Rev. Raymond M. Lynd
succeeded Father Cannan as pas-
tor until 1939; the Rev, Frederick!
C. Wise, 1939-1943 and the Rev.
Bigmrd Cleary, 1943 August 8,

1,

Father Malloy, then assisiant
paitor of 8t Amn"s, Hornell,
was ‘sppointed adnministrator
Auxug. 9, 1051 and mgmed pastor
on Aug. 22, 185l. Since being
sppointed pastor, he tas, with
the cooperation of parishion-
ers, carrled on externisive

pwograrm of raflon, en-
ilrgunu“ arsk mproversent of
parisk bulldtngs,

In September, 1931, 84,000 was

Interior of 8t. Mary’s, Rexville

tracting fitm of Gervace andr chapel was dedicated on Oct. 18, |
1951, on the Feast of St. Luke,| §

Forde, Rochester. It was com-
pleted last December,

The interior of St. Mary's to-
day presents an attractive ple
fure with its fiying Gothic arches
and walls a blend of peach and:
terra cotta, The sanctuary is al
warm buff of Arvon finish, On.
the blue celling are symbols of!
the Blessed Virgin, patroness of
the church,

The organ has been electrified

and a new rose-tinted window In-
stalled over the main tutar'
which sheds a soft glow,

!

THE ALTAR itself has been
complently remodeled, Massive
gold-plated candlesticks have

been purchased. A new fioor| s
lamp has been installed fn the 16

sanctuary: Gray and mauve Iy

e altars, dedleated’ St
and the Blessed” Virgin,
enhan withy new

Jose
have

ngw kneelers installed. A .

tile flooring are also among the.
improvements effected within the’
past year, ‘

The exterior 6f the church has
been painted, through the volun-!
teer service of the men of the
parish. The men also installed:
the flooring throughout the
chiurch. The main entrance to the:

ralsed by subscriptin for the' interior of the church- has beent!

rogram remodeled and new porches add.
b The intezior of lhel ed to the side entrances, -

clsurch was completely redee

:h:.ttimc,

nratedandrcnovatcdby:hccnn:,

that, if perfect
B, would sell for
- '$0.95 per yard, .

BN 1

650 YARDS OF "MASLAND"
LOOPED WILTON
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* .reduced price because of imperfections so slight you'll hurdly notice them,, ﬁue fo
. special latex backing, no binding is necessary. Plsase bring your own’ mca;ummenﬁz
a--us we can't tmeasire at your home at this splcml prtct,.
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Pexws have been rennlsh L.and

(lornell Evening Tribuns Photos)

by the Rt, Rev. Msgr. Willium

M. Hart, vicar-general of 'the|

Rochester Diocese. It has & priv-

fleged altar and is classed as al

public oratory,

The chapel, dedicated to the
Assumption of the Blessed Vir-
| 8ln, ‘was, Father Malley says,
made possible through the “g
erosity of the friends o!

Mary’s”, The altar and f
ings in the rectory Wt
blond ocak. An ‘T ~hand-| fe

carved Crucifix {s over the altar.
The thapel has a new electric
organ, Funds Ior stained glass
windows have alrcady been do-
nated, gnd the work will be done

in the near future, '
The next improvement planned
or St. Mary's is th\ repairing
and church
F"" ther Malley

received on the day of the Cen-
tennfal Mass will be used for
that purpose.

A plaque in honor of the
“friends of St. Mary’s, who hava
alded in the program of remodel-
Ing and restoration will be placed
in the vestibule ¢f the church,

has gnnounced that the offering}.
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Hundreds of thousanas
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and living Falth”

One of the evidences of the}

“igpirit of Faith” to which Father
Malley veferred is the Iarge num.
ber Lg:tr religious voutih &ns from
St s throughout the years,
Amohyg the former parishioners
who have been ordained to the
priesthood “were the Rt. Rev,
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